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ai E‘.D’NSERVATtDN COoMMISSION
poBpBS, NEW MEXICO

April 13, 1956

Me., Guy R. Zachry

Box 1585 Re: Form C-110 Downes #3
Hobbs, New Mexico Ses, 6-22-37
Dear Sir:

We have not yel assigned an allowable to your Downes #3 well, recent-
ly eompleted in the Queen formation, since this well, although presently
undesignated, will be & Pumont Pool well, and your #1 well 1s in the Pen—
rose-Skelly Pool. 1+ will be necessary for you to file a nev Form C-110
with a request for so-ningling, by inoluding the following statement in
the "Remarks® space:

spermission is hereby requeated to produce this well, completed

in the Bumont Pool, into common storage with wells on the saue
leass currently prorated in the Penrose-Skelly Pool."

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Geologist
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